
 

 
 
 
September 16, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
BL097-24, Provision of Parking Lot & Asphalt Trail Maintenance and Repair on an Annual Contract 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. What is line item (2) Asphalt Repair Superpave Customized? 
A1. “Customized” shall be removed from the description of line item #2. Line item #2 shall be revised to 

“Asphalt Repair Superpave.” 
 
Q2. Line item (5) Flex Pave: Is that considered permaflex? 
A2. Yes.  
 
Q3. Is there a list of the parks and trails that we would be working on? 
A3. There is not a comprehensive list available at this time. There is generalized information regarding 

Gwinnett County Parks on the Gwinnett County website. Work shall be determined on an as-needed 
basis by the Department of Community Services. 

 
Q4. Will trail repairs be accessible for equipment? 
A4. Yes. 
 
Q5. If tree removal or clearing and grubbing is needed to access trail, what line item will that be paid 

under? 
A5. Section D; Item # 2; Hourly rate for 2-man crew. 
 
Q6. Will a lot of the parking lots require slurry seal/coating? 
A6. At this time, the County anticipates minimal use of this item. 
 
Q7. What percentage of repairs are trail repairs and what percentage are parking lot repairs? 
A7. Quantitative information is not available at this time. Work shall be determined on an as-needed basis 

by the Department of Community Services. 
 
Q8. What is the average size of trail repairs? 
A8. Quantitative information is not available at this time. Work shall be determined on an as-needed basis 

by the Department of Community Services. 
 
This addendum should be acknowledged in the space provided on page 9 of the bid documents and returned 
with your bid. Failure to do so may result in your bid being deemed non-responsive. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Jake Scarpone 
 
Jake Scarpone 
Purchasing Associate II 
 
Attachments: 

1. Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet 



 

 


